

Jacob Dale
Flat 35 Kensington House
34 Park Lodge Avenue, West Drayton
UB79DG
jacobdale55@gmail.com
07748850855

Education

Certificate in Performing Arts (UCOL 2010)
Diploma in Performing Arts (UCOL 2011)
Bachelor of Arts (Acting) (Toi Whakaari : NZ Drama School 2015)

Work Experience

Professional Actor in screen and stage productions 2016 - 2023
(T.V., web series, short film, musical, play)
Education for children in speech and drama, literacy and sports 2019-2023
Childcare/Nannying independently and through agencies 2021-2023
Hospitality with various cafes, restaurants and venues 2012 - 2023
(Duty manager, waiter, bartender, barista)
Brand Ambassador work for a variety of events and companies 2016 - 2023

Hobbies and Interests

Basketball
Philosophy
Hip Hop
Tabletop RPGs

Summary

My training as a performer and experience in multiple industries has supplied me with a vast set of skills which makes me adaptable and effective. I am a natural leader with the ability to take initiative and excellent communication skills. I am reliable, responsible and confidently competent.

References

Nina Burchett
Shine School of Confidence
nina@shine.school.nz

Conrad Boshoff

Focal Point Cinema and Cafe
conrad@focalpointcinema.co.nz